

Contact

emiliano.kargieman@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ekargieman
(LinkedIn)

www.satellogic.com (Company)
strangeknot.com (Blog)

Top Skills

Start-ups

Python

Entrepreneurship

Emiliano Kargieman

Founder and CEO at Satellogic
Argentina

Summary

Emiliano Kargieman, known to his friends as “EK”, has spent the last 25 years building technology and technology companies.

As a founder of Core Security Technologies, EK developed the first automated penetration testing software, earning the loyalty of clients such as Apple, Cisco, Homeland Security, NSA, NASA, Lockheed Martin, and DARPA.

As the co-founder and Managing Director of venture capital firm Aconcagua Ventures, EK focused on investing in high-tech startups in Latin America to develop them as global businesses.

In the summer of 2010, EK completed NASA Ames based Singularity University Graduate Study Program, where he started developing the concepts that would become Satellogic.

Prior to co-founding Core, Emiliano started three other technology endeavors, and served as a member of a special projects group for the World Bank. Emiliano has also independently consulted for several corporations and government agencies.

In 2009, Emiliano co-founded GarageLab, a problem-solving laboratory based on an innovative multidisciplinary approach involving science, technology, art and business.

Emiliano is 40, has a formal background in Number Theory and Philosophy and is married to Pola, a fiction author who shares his passion for technology. When not thinking about, or building technology, Emiliano enjoys reading, writing, playing chess and other random sports. He is trying to learn to play the trumpet.

Experience

Satellogic

Founder and CEO

July 2010 - Present (11 years 11 months)

Core Security Technologies

Founder

March 1996 - December 2015 (19 years 10 months)

Keepcon

Director

February 2010 - December 2010 (11 months)

Popego Inc.

3 years

Director

2007 - December 2010 (3 years)

CEO

September 2007 - September 2008 (1 year 1 month)

The Whuffie Bank

Whuffie Banker

2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Special Information Security Research Group / DGI

Researcher / team leader

March 1991 - March 1994 (3 years 1 month)

Education

University of Buenos Aires

-, Mathematics, Philosophy · (1994 - 1999)

Singularity University